



# Nicola Pelizzari

Lecturer in English Language and Translation

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a highly professional, result-driven ESL teacher with experience in the development and delivery of language programs to a wide variety of students. With my effective teaching skills, international experience and love for language education, I believe I deliver high standards of English language teaching. Currently Lecturer in English Language at the University of Brescia and Verona.

## PUBLIC APPOINTMENTS

Certified sworn translator at the Court of Brescia and Chamber of Commerce of Brescia - N° 591 - Member of the International Association of Professional Translators and Interpreters

## RESEARCH | PUBLICATIONS

Author of the book English for Medical Purposes - A complete guide for healthcare professionals | co-author of about 45 scientific articles and language consultant for several publications.

## CONTACTS

University of Brescia  
Department of Clinical and Experimental Sciences - Viale Europa 11 - Brescia

University of Verona  
School of Medicine and Surgery  
Piazzale L.A. Scuro 10 - Verona

Santa Giulia Fine Arts Academy of Brescia  
Communication and Didactics Department  
Via N. Tommaseo 49 - Brescia

nicola.pelizzari@univr.it  
nicola.pelizzari@unibs.it  
nicola.pelizzari@accademiasantagiulia.it

## CURRENT POSITIONS

### Adjunct Professor of English Language and Translation

University of Brescia - 2016 to Present

- Teaching English and English for Medical Purposes  
Department of Medical and Surgical Specialties, Radiological Sciences, and Public Health, Department of Clinical and Experimental Sciences, Department of Molecular and Translational Medicine

### Adjunct Professor of English Language and Translation

University of Verona - 2018 to Present

- Teaching English and English for Medical Purposes  
School of Medicine and Surgery - Department of Neuroscience, Biomedicine and Movement Sciences.

### Professor of English Language

Santa Giulia Fine Arts Academy of Brescia - 2018 to Present  
Fondazione ITS Machina Lonati

- Teaching English Language and Effective Communication  
Communication and Didactics Department

## PAST POSITIONS

### Professor of English Language

Liceo Classico Statale Arnaldo di Brescia - 2014 - 2017

### External Language Consultant

University of Brescia | Asst Spedali Civili di Brescia 2012 - 2017

### Owner and Founder of Language World

English Language Institute in Brescia | Providing English courses to companies and Public Bodies as well as translating services 2012 - 2019

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND AND EDUCATION

### Scholar of the Subject - L-LIN/12 English Language and Translation - 2019

Dept. Medical Surgical Specialties, Radiological Sciences, Public Health

### English for Medical Purposes International Summer Programme - 2018

Oxford Academic, UK

### Proficiency C2 CPE - University of Cambridge UK - 2013

### CELTA - University of Cambridge UK - 2011

### M.A. in English Language and Linguistics - 2012

### Aeronautics and Technical Studies College, 2007